

## THE PRECAUTIONARY DRINKING WATER ADVISORY DATED JUNE 24<sup>TH</sup>, 2016 HAS BEEN LIFTED.

The Saskatchewan Research Council has declared our water fit for consumption.

The Precautionary Drinking Water Advisory has been lifted.

Thank you,

Resort Village of Manitou Beach